No.Ft.48-3431/2016 (FCA)
H.P.Forest Department.

Dated Shimla-1, the " o o 4y 9017
From: Nodal Ofﬁcer-cum-CCF(FCA) To:-CF Shimla .
O/O Pr. CCF, H P (HoFF)

Subject:- Diversion of 5.3897 ha of forest land in favour of Directorate of Transport,HP
for_the construction of Heera Nagar Bus stand & Workshop of HERT.C.
within the jurisdiction of Shimla Forest Division Distt Shimla, HP.

Memo: 7 /]
Please refer to your office letter No.C-28-b-I600/FCA(Online)/Shimla/12564

dated 16.1.2016 on the subject cited above.

2 The large number of trees,1737 trees & 175 saplings total 1912 are standing over
the forest land proposed for diversion, but the site has not been inspected by you. Please inspect

the proposed site and also upload the site inspection report on the portal.
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